Dan Bernal President

Laurie Green, M.D. Vice President

Edward A. Chow, M.D. Commissioner

Susan Belinda Christian, J.D. Commissioner

Cecilia Chung Commissioner

Suzanne Giraudo ED.D Commissioner

Tessie M. Guillermo Commissioner

HEALTH COMMISSION CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

London N. Breed Mayor Department of Public Health



Grant Colfax, MD Director of Health Mark Morewitz, M.S.W. Executive Secretary

TEL (415) 554-2666 FAX (415) 554-2665 Web Site: <u>http://www.sfdph.org</u>

MINUTES

HEALTH COMMISSION COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC HEALTH COMMITTEE MEETING

Tuesday August 15, 2023 <u>2:00 p.m.</u> 101 Grove Street, Room 300 San Francisco, CA 94102 & via Webex

1) CALL TO ORDER

Present: Commissioner Suzanne Giraudo, Ph.D , Chair Commissioner Cecilia Chung, Member

Excused: Commissioner Susan Belinda Christian, J.D.

2) <u>APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE HEALTH COMMISSION COMMUNITY AND PUBLIC HEALTH</u> <u>COMMITTEE MEETING OF JULY 18, 2023 MEETING</u>

Action Taken: The Committee voted unanimously to approve the minutes.

3) BHS INTERNSHIP PIPELINE UPDATE

Ryan Fuimaono, LCSW, Internship Coordinator, presented the item.

Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Giraudo asked if supervisors' clinical supervision hours get counted towards productivity. Mr. Fuimaono stated that the hours do count towards productivity but that supervisors have reported that it doesn't account for enough of their actual supervision time, due to the work required in reviewing and providing support.

Commissioner Giraudo asked if the DPH would consider partnering with San Francisco Unified School District for supervision activities since they have a robust supervision program. Mr. Fuimaono noted that the DPH hosts weekly didactic groups, system of care trainings, and clinical modalities. He thanked Commissioners Giraudo for her suggestion.

Commissioner Chung asked if the DPH has considered assisting community based partners with resources to set-up internship opportunities. Mr. Fuimaono thanked Commissioner Chung for this suggestion.

Commissioner Chung thanked Mr. Fuimaono for including American Indians on the list of data, noting the importance of including this group, even if there is no data.

4) HOUSING CONSERVATORSHIP UPDATE

Angelica Almeida, PsyD, Director Older Adult System of Care, presented the item.

Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Chung noted that because other health systems do not report 5150 information, the data could show duplicates. Dr. Almeida stated that other hospitals do not feel they currently have the legal authority to share this information. The DPH is working on a legislation matter that could assist with this situation.

Commissioner Giraudo asked for age range for 5150 data. Dr. Almeida stated that the data is only for adults over 18 years of age. She noted that this program is only for adults.

Commissioner Giraudo asked the number of participants in the LPS Conservatorship Program. Dr. Almeida noted that the LPS Conservatorship is overseen by the Department of Disability and Aging Services. There are approximately 500 participants in this program.

5) ASSISTED OUTPATIENT TREATMENT UPDATE

Angelica Almeida, PsyD, Director Older Adult System of Care, presented the item.

Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Giraudo noted that 85 clients were served by two clinicians during the year, which is a high caseload of complex clients. Dr. Almeida stated that it is a very dedicated team of clinicians.

Commissioner Giraudo asked about participant data on consistent connection to care. Dr. Almeida stated that the 3-year evaluation indicated that the trend was that most participants remained connected to care with positive clinical outcomes. The length of connection to care varies per individual.

Commissioner Giraudo encouraged the DPH to publicize the data on positive outcomes for this program. Commissioner Chung agreed that posting clinical outcomes would be helpful to the Health Commission and public.

Commissioner Giraudo asked the impact of the implementation of the Care Court in October, on the AOT Program. Dr. Almeida stated that the criteria for CARE Court is broader, focusing on people with schizophrenia who are not engaged in care; there is no hospitalization criteria. She does not think there will be an overlap of the two programs. She noted that both programs report to her.

6) <u>EMERGING ISSUES</u>

This item was not discussed.

7) <u>PUBLIC COMMENT</u>

There was not public comment.

8) <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

The meeting was adjourned at 3:22pm.